Ontario Energy Board EB-2015-0345

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 R.S.0. 1998, Chapter 15
(Schedule B);

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by Natural Resource Gas Limited, for an order
or orders approving or fixing just and reasonable rates and other charges for the sale,
distribution, transmission and storage of gas as of January 1, 2016;

AND IN THE MATTER OF the Quarterly Rate Adjustment Mechanism.

AFFIDAVIT

I, LAURIE O’MEARA, of the City of London, in the Province of Ontario, MAKE OATH AND SAY AS
FOLLOWS:

On December 10, 2015, | served a copy of the Application and Pre-filed Evidence regarding the above
noted matter via email to the following persons:

Mr. Patrick McMahon

Manager, Regulatory Research and Records
Union Gas Limited

50 Keil Drive North

Chatham, Ontario

N7M 5M1

Mr. Scott Stoll

Aird & Berlis LLP

BCE Place, 181 Bay Street
Suite 1800,Box 754
Toronto, Ontario

M5J 2T9

Mr. Jim Grey
IGPC Inc.

89 Progress Drive
Aylmer, Ontario
N5H 2R9

In addition, | sent it to the interveners in the current rate application EB-2010-0018

Attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is a true copy of the acknowledgement of email confirmation for the copies
sent on December 10, 2015.

SWORN BEFORE ME at the City of London, in
the Province/of Optario this 4/ day of
December,

M

A Commissioner of Oaths in and for the Laurie O'Meara
Province of Ontario




Laurie O'Meara

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Board Secretary,

Laurie O'Meara

Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:04 AM

'Boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca'

'pzarnett@bdrnet.com’; 'sstoll@airdberlis.com’; 'Pat McMahon'; 'mbuonaguro@piac.ca’;
'iwightman@econalysis.ca’; 'jgrey@igpc.ca’; jreynaert@town.aylmer.on.ca’; 'King,
Richard'; 'pzarnett@bdrenergy.com’; 'Brian Lippold (brian@nrgas.on.ca)’

RE: QRAM EB-2015-0345

covering letter.pdf; UNION_APPL_QRAM_January 1 2016_20151210.pdf

Attached is our cover letter and QRAM Application for EB-2015-0345. | am forwarding two hard copies via courier and
have emailed this to the interveners’ of EB-2010-0018 and RP-2005-0544.

Yours truly,

Laurie O'Meara

Lawie O Meara, C.A4.

Controller

Ayerswood Group of Companies
tel (519) 433-8126 ext 216

fax (519) 433-6132

email lomeara@cpirentals.com

(LR T T TR PP P VIT Y GLLLEE T TRTY T TTY

"A Commissioner, sto.



Ontario Energy Board EB-2015-0261

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
distribution, transmission and storage of gas as of October 1, 2015;

AND IN THE MATTER OF the Quarterly Rate Adjustment Mechanism.

AFFIDAVIT

I, LAURIE O’MEARA, of the City of London, in the Province of Ontario, MAKE OATH AND SAY AS
FOLLOWS:

On September 11, 2015, | served a copy of the Application and Pre-filed Evidence regarding the above
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

Attached hereto as Exhibit "A" is a true copy of the acknowledgement of email confirmation for the copies
sent on September 11, 2015,

SWORN BEFOREME at the City of London, in
the Province of @ntafjo this ¢/ day of

£ fg{) ‘MM
A Commissioner of Oaths in and for the Laurie O’Meara -
Province of Ontario




Laurie O'Meara

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Board Secretary,

Laurie O'Meara

Friday, September 11, 2015 9:05 AM

'Boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca'

'‘pzarnett@bdrnet.com’; 'sstoll@airdberlis.com’; 'Pat McMahon'; 'mbuonaguro@piac.ca’;
'iwightman@econalysis.ca'; jgrey@igpc.ca’; 'jreynaert@town.aylmer.on.ca’; 'King,
Richard'; 'pzarnett@bdrenergy.com’; 'Brian Lippold (brian@nrgas.on.ca)’

RE: QRAM EB-2015-0261

NRG_APPL_QRAM_OCT_2015_20150911.pdf; copier@cpirentals.com_20150911_
084854 pdf

Attached is our cover letter and QRAM Application for EB-2015-0261. | am forwarding two hard copies via courier and
have emailed this to the interveners’ of EB-2010-0018 and RP-2005-0544.

Yours truly,

Laurie O’'Meara

Laanie O MWeara, .4,

Controller

Ayerswood Group of Companies
tel (519) 433-8126 ext 216

fax (519) 433-6132

email lomeara@cpirentals.com
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A Commissioner, etc.



Ontario Energy Board EB-2015-0191

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 R.S.0O. 1998, Chapter 15
(Schedule B);

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by Natural Resource Gas Limited, for an order
or orders approving or fixing just and reasonable rates and other charges for the sale,
distribution, transmission and storage of gas as of July 1, 2015,

AND IN THE MATTER OF the Quarterly Rate Adjustment Mechanism.
AFFIDAVIT

I, LAURIE O’'MEARA, of the City of London, in the Province of Ontario, MAKE OATH AND SAY AS
FOLLOWS:

On June 11, 2015, | served a copy of the Application and Pre-filed Evidence regarding the above noted
matter via email to the following persons:

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
sent on June 11, 2015.

SWORN BEFO E at the City of London, in
the Province of Ontalio this _// day of durer
2015. b

A Commissidger of Oaths in and for the Laurie O'Meara
Province of Ontario




Laurie O'Meara

From: Laurie O'Meara

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 11:42 AM

To: 'Boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca’

Cc: 'pzarnett@bdrnet.com’; ‘sstoll@airdberlis.com’; 'Pat McMahon'; 'mbuonaguro@piac.ca’;

jwightman@econalysis.ca’; 'jgrey@igpc.ca’; 'jreynaert@town.aylmer.on.ca'’; 'King,
Richard'; 'pzarnett@bdrenergy.com’; Brian Lippold (brian@nrgas.on.ca)
Subject: RE: QRAM EB-2015-0191
Attachments: NRG_APPL_QRAM_JULY_2015_20150610.pdf; Cover letter.pdf

Dear Board Secretary,

Attached is our cover letter and QRAM Application for EB-2015-0191. | am forwarding two hard copies via courier and
have emailed this to the interveners’” of EB-2010-0018 and RP-2005-0544.

Yours truly,

Laurie O’'Meara

Laanie O Weara, (.4
Controller

Ayerswood Group of Companies { 7
tel (519) 433-8126 ext 216 4
fax (519) 433-6132

email lomeara@cpirentals.com
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A Commissfonar, etc,

PP LI L L LRI ELEL AR LR



